Questions for RFP 10010 Debris Removal
2/23/2024 
Will tipping fees be treated as a pass-through expense?
· Tipping fees will be the responsibility of the contractor.
2/26/2024
Does the state have a monitoring firm yet?
· We have one at this time but we are currently out for RFP on Debris Monitoring as well that will be chosen and start at the same time as this contract for Debris Removal.
3/7/2024
[bookmark: _Hlk17192159]Please provide the names and titles of the evaluation committee members.
· Evaluation will be done by OEM Staff members.

Please provide the date, time, and location when the evaluation committee meeting will be held to evaluate proposals. 
· Date and time TBD

Where will the evaluation committee meeting notice be posted?
· This is not a public meeting.

When will intent to award be made and how will it be communicated to proposers?
· May 1, 2024. Letters will be sent to all proposers as well as any other requirements by state law.
[bookmark: _Hlk141950510]
Does the State intend to award only one contract?
· Yes, only one contract will be awarded.

If the State intends to award more than one contract, will the contracts be categorized by order of intended activation (e.g. Primary, Secondary, Tertiary) or will there just be a pool of qualified vendors?
· N/A as only one contract will be awarded.

If there is a pool of qualified vendors, what will be the method used by the State to determine which contractor or contractors to activate first? 
· N/A as only one contract will be awarded.
[bookmark: _Hlk93931823]
What was the last event that impacted the State which required activation and performance by the State’s disaster debris management contractor?
· To date, the contract has not been utilized.


How many cubic yards (or tons) of debris was collected in that event?
· N/A

Please confirm if the scope of work for white good removal includes the removal and disposal of any putrescent food from refrigerators or freezers.
· White good cost includes any items contained within the white goods themselves.

Please confirm just one original hard copy and one electronic copy of the proposal is to be submitted and that no additional hard copies are required. 
· Correct only 1 hard copy and 1 electronic copy is required.

Does the State intend to allow all or some of the incorporated municipalities or Counties within the State to utilize this contract, and if so, which ones? 
· No, local government will not be able to use this contract.
[bookmark: _Hlk53493847]
Will this contract be used to perform services on any state roads within the State in conjunction with or in lieu of the SDDOT  performing those services?
· Yes it could be used in lieu or in conjunction depending on level of event.

Section 6.1 lists 11 unique evaluation criteria. Can the State confirm if each criteria is weighted equally. If they are not weighted equally, please provide the weight of each criteria?  
· They are weighted equally.
[bookmark: _Hlk141436762]
Can the State explain the exact methodology evaluators are required to use to determine which cost proposal will receive the highest evaluation as it is not clearly specified in the RFP specifications?
· Evaluators will use subjective judgment to perform a comparative assessment on how much an RFP response fits each of the 11 evaluation criteria.

Regarding the evaluation of the Pricing, does the State intend on adding up only the line items listed in the preferred cost proposal format to get a total figure to compare against other proposer’s, or will there be estimated quantities assigned to each line item to then calculate a extended price and then added together to get a total extended figure to compare against other proposer’s? 
· Line items in the preferred format will be compared to each other. No estimated quantities will be used.
If estimated quantities are going to be assigned, what will they be? 
· N/A as no estimated quantities will be used.
3/8/2024
Confirm there are no addendums released on the Portal as of this date and further that the State does not anticipate issues any addendums. Please let us know if additional documents will be posted.
· No addendums have been or are expected to be released. On 3/11/2024 all questions and answers will be posted to the website.
Page 2 of the RFP, Section 1.4 Submitting Your Proposal reads “An original and of the proposal shall be submitted.” Was a word omitted in error? Are copies of the proposal required?
· Should read “An original and electronic copy of the proposal shall be submitted”. 
Page 8, Section 5.2.3.2, asks for “A specific point-by-point response, in the order listed, to each requirement in the RFP. The response should identify each requirement being addressed as enumerated in the RFP.”
Are we to do this following the order on page 7, Section 4.0, Proposal Requirements and Company Qualifications?
· Follow the order under section 6.1.
Will we need to address 4.1, 4.2, and 4.3 under this heading? If not, what order listed is being referred to?
· 4.3 will need to be addressed.
3/11/2024
Are there any pre-identified DMS locations? If so, can you please provide the locations?
· There are no pre-identified DMS locations.
Will the landfill/tipping fees be treated as a pass-through expense? 
· Tipping fees will be the responsibility of the contractor.
Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed?
· Actual amount of cost increase must be identified in your cost proposal.
